

# ASHISH MISHRA

## JAVA DEVELOPER

Vill-Kharagapur(Lucknow) II U.P(226010) || +91 7483921157

ashishakm1998@gmail.com

---

### PROFILE SUMMARY

Dedicated **Java Developer** with **3.2 years** of expertise. A motivated individual with in-depth knowledge of languages and development tools, seeking a position in a growth-oriented company where I can use my skills to the advantage of the company while having the scope to develop my skills.

---

### PROFESSIONAL SKILL

- Java/ J2EE web applications
- OOPs principles
- Collection framework
- Stream API
- Multithreading
- Exception handling
- Spring MVC
- Hibernate JPA
- JDBC concepts
- MySQL database
- HTML5, JSP, JSTL
- Restful API
- Entity layer
- SMS integration
- Controller layer
- Model layer
- Repository layer
- JWT Tokens
- Spring Actuator
- Spring Security
- Microservices Architecture
- Eureka server
- Circuit breaker
- API Gateway
- Payment integration
- OTP verification
- Email integration

---

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Organization** : Green Enabled IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

**Role** : Java Developer

**Duration** : 2 years 2 months

August, 2020 – Oct, 2022

---

**Organization** : S.J. Softech Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

**Role**: Java Developer

**Duration**: 1 year

Feb, 2023 – Present

---

## PROJECT-1: HEALTHIANS (HEALTHCARE PROJECT)

- **Team Size:** 6 members
- **Duration :** 1 year 8 months
- **Tools used :** STS 4.8.1, Postman, MySQL Work Bench
- **Technology used :** Core Java, Spring Boot, Hibernate JPA
- **Process used :** Agile Scrum Process

### PROJECT OVERVIEW

Healthians is providing health test at home service offering a wide range of health tests. It has a network of state-of-art fully automated laboratories and a large team of highly skilled phlebotomists who specialize in sample collection from homes. Healthians has created tech enabled processes that ensure that the customer's entire journey from booking to report delivery is seamless and simplified.

---

## PROJECT-2: POINT2HOMES (REAL-ESTATE PROJECT)

- **Team Size:** 6 members
- **Duration :** 1 year
- **Tools used :** STS 4.8.1, Postman, MySQL Work Bench
- **Technology used :** Core Java, Spring Boot, Hibernate JPA
- **Process used :** Agile Scrum Process

### PROJECT OVERVIEW

Point2 is an online real estate marketplace that helps you find the right home or real estate investment. But ,trying to go further than this by making user's experience efficient. Whether you're interested in buying a home, seeking apartments for rent, searching for office space or looking to invest in commercial properties, Point2 helps to get u the same.

---

## ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Configuring **MySQL** database and developing database schema.
- Entity class development using **encapsulation**
- Using **Hibernate ORM**, mapping **entity classes** to database tables
- Developing **Controller layers** in **Spring Boot** for interaction between view layer and backend.
- Developing **Service layers** in Spring Boot Project for holding backend business logic.
- Creating **Repository layers** for performing database operations in Spring Boot.
- Utilizing the **Restfull API** to develop web services
- Testing web services using **POSTMAN** Tool.
- Exposing web services as well as Consuming web services using endpoints.
- Designed responsive view layers using **HTML**, **JSP**, and **JSTL** tags, enhancing user experience.
- Developed **PDF documents** programmatically using relevant APIs
- Utilized **ModelMapper** and **Pagination** concepts to improve app performance and readability. Implemented **Exception handling**, and **Spring validation** to provide proper response to the client after performing proper validation.
- Integrated **Email sending** services using **Email API**.
- Being present at daily **stand-up meetings**.
- Resolving **bugs** that testers have reported.

## EDUCATION

- Completed **B.Tech** from Dr. RAM MANOHAR Lohia Awadh University Ayodhya with 75% marks - ( **2016-2020** )
  - Completed **12th** from R.L.B Mem. Sr. Sec. School, Lucknow
  - Completed **10th** from R.L.B Mem. Sr. Sec. School, Lucknow
- 

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

- **Date of Birth** : 16/04/1998
  - **Marital status** : Unmarried
  - **Nationality** : Indian
  - **Current location** : Bangalore
  - **Known languages** : Hindi, English
- 

**DECLARATION** : I HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE MENTIONED INFORMATION IS TRUE.

**SIGNATURE** : **ASHISH KUMAR MISHRA**